
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
TO 

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE 
2018 RECLAMATION PROJECT 

March 28, 2018 
This addendum amends and /or supplements the bid documents as indicated below.  Only 
these items alter the bid documents.  Any verbal discussions or responses are hereby 
declared null and void.  Please acknowledge this addendum on the attached Bid Form.  
   
Clarifications to the Bid Documents:   
The following changes have been made to the Bid Documents:  
 
Updated Bid Form is attached. Note the addition to quantity of Item 304.14 for the 
placement of ¾” shoulder gravel for the LCP portion of Old Danville Road from 
Harmon’s Corner Road to South Main Street. 
 
Attached mark up of construction limits. 
 
 
Question:  Are the gravel items measured in place or cubic yard truck measure? 
 
Answer:  Cubic yard truck measure. 
 
Question:  Is 1-1/2” minus A - Gravel specified for this project for the reclaim portion of 
the project. 
 
Answer:  Correct, the gravel placed in the reclaim section of this project is proposed as 1-
1/2” minus A – Gravel.  Note the grade matching shoulder gravel is ¾” minus as stated in 
the RFP on page 19 of 41. 
 
Question:  Is a mailbox group on one post paid as 1 for Item 606.10? 
 
Answer:  The Item 606.10 will be paid for each per post regardless of how many 
mailboxes are attached. 
 
Question:  Is Item 627.733 4” Yellow Pavement Marking paid as a single line or double? 
 
Answer:  This item is paid as a single 4” yellow line.  So, for one linear foot of paved 
road, the Contractor is paid for 2 linear feet of Item 627.733 assuming a double yellow 
line placement. 
 
Question:  How is the South Main Street portion going to be constructed as to not create a 
jump for vehicles? 
 



Answer:  This portion is proposed as a reclaim and the limits of construction in this area 
will be determined in the field for proper transition. 
 
Question:  What item will the 1’ shoulder gravel be paid under? 
 
Answer:  Shoulder gravel will be paid under Item 304.14. 
 
Question:  Who will be responsible for butt joints at the location of where the LCP 
portion is proposed, the Contractor or the State? 
 
Answer:  The LCP portion has yet to be scheduled.  Item 202.203 Pavement Butt Joints 
will be used to pay for road pavement transitions. 
 
Question:  How will driveways be matched with the road? 
 
Answer:  Driveways shall be sawcut and pavement removed for matching.  See Scope of 
Work in the RFP on page 9 of 41. 
 
Question:  What is the driveway build up and what item will the pavement be paid under? 
 
Answer:  See Scope of Work in the RFP on page 9 of 41.  Hand placed pavement for 
driveways is paid under Item 403.209 Hand Work regardless of pavement size. 
 
Question:  What is the requirements for QC on machine placed pavement? 
 
Answer:  The following shall be added to Special Provision F-16 on page 14 of 41 of the 
RFP: The Contractor is required to perform their own QA/QC on gravels and pavements.  
Testing reports shall be submitted to the City. 
 
Question:  What is the budget for this project? 
 
Answer:  $1,000,000.00 
 
Question:  Will the Contractor be held to the 2” spec on the reclaim material? 
 
Answer:  The City expects the Contractor to monitor behind the reclaimer to remove or 
regrind all large chunks of pavement. 
 
Question:  How will bituminous curb and driveway pavement removal be paid? 
 
Answer:  These material removals will be paid under Item 203.20 Common Excavation.   
 
 
 
 
 



BID FORM 

MDOT 

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QNTY UNIT COST TOTAL COST 

202.201 Sawcut Pavement LF 1,100   

202.203 Pavement Butt Joints SY 80   

 203.20 Common Excavation CY 2,500   

203.24 Common Borrow CY 500   

211.30 Ditch Excavation LF 13,500   

 304.10 

Aggregate Subbase Course – Crushed 

Type D CY 1,500   

304.14 Aggregate Base Course- Crushed Type A CY 8,650   

304.141 

Aggregate Base Course- Crushed Type A 

(Driveways) CY 1,100   

307.32 Reclaim Existing Roadway SY 20,000   

403.208 Hot Mix Asphalt, 12.5mm - Surface TON 1,700   

403.213 Hot Mix Asphalt, 12.5mm - Base TON 2,300   

403.209 Hot Mix Asphalt, Hand Work TON 600   

409.15 Bituminous tack coat, applied GAL 500   

603.15 12” Culvert HDPE Pipe LF 600   

 603.16 15” Culvert HDPE Pipe LF 220   

603.19 24” Culvert HDPE Pipe LF 180   

 603.21 36" Culvert HDPE Pipe LF 120   

603.22 48” Culvert HDPE Pipe LF 60   

604.18 Adjust Existing Catch Basin to Grade EA 2   

606.10 Adjust Existing Mailbox Post EA 43   

609.31 Bituminous Curb Type 3 LF 1,100   

610.08 Plain Riprap TON 300   

615.08 Loam, Seed & Mulch SY 8,800   

620.54 Stabilization/Reinforcement Geotextile SY 22,000   

627.733 

4” Yellow Painted Pavement Marking 

Line LF 15,800   

652.36 Work Zone Traffic Control LS 1   

659.10 Mobilization LS 1   

TOTAL   

 

 

 

 



Written total amount is:____________________________________     

Company Name: _________________________________________    

Signed by: ______________________________________________    

Title: ___________________________________________________      

Print Name: ______________________________________________    

Address: ________________________________________________    

Tel. #  ______________________   

Date: _______________________ 

 

Addendum Acknowledged: 

 

#______  Date___________ 

#______  Date___________ 
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